Our Ref: ID 1636

NHS Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group
Marriss House
Hamilton Street
Birkenhead
Wirral
CH41 5AL
Tel: 0151 651 0011

Re: Freedom of Information Request
Thank you for your request for information made under the Freedom of Information Act 2000,
which was received into this office on 30th January 2020.
You Asked for:
1. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the Clinical Commissioning Groups (CCG)
Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT) Service?
2. Which Patient Administration System/Clinical Recording System does the provider(s) use
within service delivery?
3. On what date does the CCGs current IAPT Service expire?
4. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this IAPT service? If so, for how long?
5. Does the CCG have current plans to go out to tender for a new IAPT service and if so,
when?
6. What is the current annual value of the CCGs current IAPT Service?
7. Have any of the CCGs current IAPT providers been issued with a performance notice
during the lifetime of the contact and/or the last 12 months?
8. Which organisation(s) currently deliver the CCGs community Musculoskeletal (MSK)
Service?
9. Which Patient Administration System/Clinical Recording System does the provider(s) use
within service delivery?
10. On what date does the CCGs current community MSK Service expire?
11. Is there an optional contract extension in place for this community MSK service? If so, for
how long?
12. Does the CCG have current plans to go out to tender for a new community MSK service
and if so, when?
13. What is the current annual value of the CCGs current community MSK Service?
14. Have any of the CCGs current community MSK providers been issued with a
performance notice during the lifetime of the contact and/or the last 12-months?

Our Response:
1. NHS Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group (CCG) commission Talking Together Wirral
(Improving Access to Psychological Therapies (IAPT)) services, provided by Insight
Healthcare.
2. Insight+.
3. 31st March 2022.

4. Yes, up to two years
5. There are no plans at this stage.
6. The current annual value consists of £4,459,720 for the contract plus £208,826 for
training. The overall cost is £4,668,546.
7. No.
8. Wirral University Teaching Hospital NHS Foundation Trust (WUTH).
9. This information is held by the provider rather than the CCG. I have included their contact
details should you wish to contact them directly for this information: wihtr.AccessToInformationOffice@nhs.net
10. The identified contract started on the 1st July 2018, on the basis of a 3 year contract with
the possibility of extending for a further 2 years. The option to extend to the full 5 years
has been agreed.
11. Please see the answer to question 10.
12. There are no plans at this stage.
13. The current annual value is £24,999,307.
14. A Contract Performance Notice has been issued.

We hope this information is useful, however if you require any further information please do not
hesitate to contact a member of the Corporate Affairs Team (contact details at the top of this
letter)

Re- Use of Information
Most of the information that we provide in response to Freedom of Information Act 2000 requests will be
subject to copyright protection. In most cases the copyright will be owned by Wirral Clinical
Commissioning Group. The copyright in other information may be owned by another person or
organisation, as indicated on the information itself.
You are free to use any information supplied for your own non-commercial research or private study
purposes. The information may also be used for any other purpose allowed by a limitation or exception in
copyright law, such as news reporting. However, any other type of re-use, for example by publishing the
information in analogue or digital form, including on the internet, will require the permission of the
copyright owner.
For information where the copyright is owned by Wirral Clinical Commissioning Group please e-mail
foirequests.nhswirralccg@nhs.net to request a reuse licence.
For information where the copyright is owned by another person or organisation you must apply to the
copyright owner to obtain their permission.

